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Novenber 14, 1952, 

Dear Mr. Gordon~ 

following our aonvereatlon ot yesterdu7, I have 

discussed with ll¥ ottlcers the pos1t1on ot the Fleftt Alroraft plant. at 

Fort .Erie in relation to subcontracting tor AVRO. 

I t ind that, before 1ntertrnt,1na Canadair 1n u.e1D6 

t.bla plant, ~ officers dincussed 111th 7ou.:r o.t'floere, t1urlng your illness, 

the need of the plant ue tar aa AVHO was concerned. ~our ottlcers 1ndicatec1 

th1lt then would be no tUfflculty 1n hnndlil\6 the work nllocnted to Fleet 

J-.1rcref't, either by your m1n plont or at the ne16}lbour1ng DB Ravllland ,1u11t. 

It 'lffls on this 881'\Ulption thnt negotht1on with t.anadatr has proceeded. 

I have h8tlrd l"WIOtll"II recent.ly thnt rm1 ore planning 

to UN pert ot the space in the .AVRO plMt tor turthor work on the C.102 

c1 v111on alrplBne, or tor other work for prl Vttbe c,uatrmera. Hoving 111 mind 

the eolosnl ln.vestmen~ of Goveruent, tunde 1n AV-rlO at the prenent. tlme, any 

euoh use or your tloor nr,nce cannot be tolerated. I have lnatruoted 1ou 

betore, and I repeat the !nstruct1oa, thnt the c.108 1e to be aoved out ot 

an.y uaet'nl manufnctur1~ spaoe in yoUI' plaat an'1 put eslde U!ltll such. tlM 

as the OoTtsrWlltln.t lnveauent in raclllttea tor AVRO hus been brcugbt down to 

u reasonable t1gure. I trust that aot1on will be taken iJuledlstely to carry 

out tbla in.st:ruct.1on. 

CanudfJ!r ls in a position to load the Fleet pleat io 

cBpacity 11it.bout eny capital ess1ntanoe tram the Government, end it la our 

intention to c0111plete erra11Bements with Canad6lr aceord!naly. 

\-\c.t.,..'>e. ?o..f12.,S. 

vcR. •. '-\'r> 

~ •· A.v . ~oe_ (I.\') 

This mat be 



..... . 

eccepted as our tinal decision. 

Crawford Gordon, 1r., :Esq., 
President end General Manager, 

t 

A. v. Roe Canada Limited. 
P.O. Box 430, Ter,un.ul "A", 

Toronto, Ont. 

Yours Yer)' truly. 


